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Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 201 1.08.10 Complaint to FPSC (FPL).pdf 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

saporito3@gmail.com on behalf of Thomas Saporito [thomas@saprodani-associates.com] 
Wednesday, August 10,2011 8:15 AM 

Docket No. 110236-El; Complaint Against the Florida Power & Light Company 

Attached please find my response to the Florida Power & Light Company's (FPL) Aug. 5th, 
response to my complaint filed with the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) against FPL 
in connection with a $5.90/month "Customer Charge" assessed against my account held at FPL. 

Please provide the attached document to the Commission for review and consideration 
accordingly. 

Kind regards, 

Thomas Saporito, Senior Consultant 
Email: thomasG3,saprodani-associates.com 
Web: http://Saprodani-Associates.com 
Post Office Box 8413, Jupiter, Florida 33468 
Phone: (561) 972-8363 Fax: (561) 972-8363 
We are an Advocate of GreenPeace USA 

8/10/2011 



August lo*, 201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

In re: Docket No. 110236-E& Conqlaint Against the FIorhla Power & Light Company 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This serves to acknowledge that on August 9&, 20 11 , the undersigned received a written 
response from S.E. Roming, Director, Rates and Tariffs for the Florida Power & Light Company 
(FPL) dated August 5&, 2011, in response to the undersigned‘s July 25,2011 complaint filed with 
the Florida Public Service Commission FPSC) in connection with a $5.90 “Customer Charge” 
assessed to the undersigned’s electric bill and account held at FPL. 

FPL’s response failed to address and resolve the issues central to the complaint for which 
FPL states in relevant part that: 

“In general, the residential customer charge recovers the cost of all customer- 
related equipment and expenses required to serve a utility’s residential class of 
customers. . . . the customer charge ‘is a set amount per month, regardless of how 
much electricity is used, to cover the costs of your service and meter, including 
installation and the administrative costs related to servicing your account.’ These 
costs include those related to meter reading, billing, meter maintenance, customer 
records and collections, and other essential customer service 

Id at 1. 

Thus, FPL simply reiterated the definition of “Customer Charge” posted on their 
company’s website. However, that is simply not a valid response in these circumstances where 
the undersigned‘s meter was already installed at the residence and has never been serviced by 
FPL; and where the undersigned’s billing from FPL is received and paid electronically on-line 
via the Internet. Thus, FPL’s allegation that the $5.90 customer charge includes billing, customer 
records and collections and other essential customer service costs is disingenuous at best as these 
services are apparently automatically resolved by FPL’s computer billing system. 

the $5.90 per month “Customer Charge” assessed to the undersigned’s account (retro-active) 
from the date that the undersigned’s account was activated and maintained by FPL. 
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I * Therefore, the undersigned requests that the FPSC ORDER FPL to refind the entirety of 
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Post office Box 8413 Jupiter Florida 334684413 office: (561) 972-8363 



In addition, the undersigned requests that the FPSC also ORDER FPL to retro-actively 
refind all of its customers the $5.90 “Customer Charge” apparently improperly assessed to their 
accounts held at FPL. 
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August 5,201 1 

Mr. Thomas Saporito 
Post Office Box 8413 
Jupiter, FL 33468-8413 

RE: In Complaint against Florida Power & Light Company Docket No. 110236-E1 

Dear Mr. Saporito: 
-. . - . . . - .  - 

I am writing in response to the request for an explanation of FpL‘s residential customer charge that you filed 
in a formal complaint with the Florida Public Service Commission. 

In general, the residential customer charge recovers the cost of all customer-related equipment and expenses 
required to serve a utility’s residential class of customers. As our website explains, the customer charge “is a 
set amount per month, regardless of how much electricity is used, to cover the costs of your service and 
meter, including installation and the administrative costs related to servicing your account.” These costs 
include those related to meter reading, billing, meter maintenance, customer records and collections, and 
other essential customer service costs. 

The customer charge is part of the base rate that customers pay for their electric sexvice, and FPL‘s base rate 
has mcluded a standard customer charge for many decades. In the past thiay years, it has ranged from $5.15 
to $5.90. 

The current customer charge was calculated during FpL’s last rate case by taking the total residential 
customer-related costs divided by the number of residential customer bills in the year to determine the charge 
per customer per month. As such, the customer charge is the average for the entire rate class, and is not 
calculated on an individual customer basis. This cost allocation approach is consistent with Commission 
guidance. In the most recent base rate case, Fl’L‘s compliance cost of service f i g  showed the per unit 
customer-related costs for the residential customer rate class of $5.893103/month (see Compliance Cost dSemke, 
page 52, Aine 23, cuhmn 2, endhe4.  This supports the Commission-approved customer charge of $5.90 for the 
RS-1 rate. 

Thank you for your interest in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

S. E. Romg 
Director, Rates and Tariffs 

Enrlnsure 

CC: Pauline Robertson, FPSC Staff 
Ann Cole / Docket No. 110236-E1 

Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Boulevard. Juno Beach, FL 33408 
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